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Rachelle Simonet

From: Adrian Villella
Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2013 11:52 AM
To: 'Darren Bullock'
Subject: RE: Ingham Tahmoor, River Road: Bargo Mine Subsidence District.

Good Morning Darren, 
 
Thank you kindly for providing the below information in relation to the subject Ingham Tahmoor site and the Bargo 
Mine Subsidence District, it is most appreciated. 
 
Further, as discussed in our telephone conversation yesterday (23 January 2013), we were wondering if you were 
able to please put the below information into a formal Mine Subsidence Board Letter? This will then enable us to 
formally attach this information to the Planning Justification Report that is to be submitted shortly to Wollondilly 
Council. 
 
Could we please ask that the letter is addressed as follows: 
 
            Ingham Enterprises Pty Ltd 

            c/o Adrian Villella 

            Urbis Pty Ltd 

            Tower 2, Level 23, Darling Park, 201 Sussex Street 

            Sydney NSW 2000 
 
In the meantime, please do not hesitate to contact me on 8233 7632 should you have any questions, or require any 
further information. 
 
Kindest regards, 
 
Adrian Villella 
SENIOR CONSULTANT – URBAN PLANNING 
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_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
This email and any files transmitted are for the intended recipient's use only. It contains information which may be confidential and/or protected by copyright. Any personal information in this email 
must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). If you have received this email by mistake, please notify info@urbis.com.au and permanently delete the email. Any confidentiality or 
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From: Darren Bullock [mailto:d.bullock@minesub.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 14 January 2013 3:54 PM 
To: Adrian Villella 
Subject: RE: Ingham Tahmoor, River Road: Bargo Mine Subsidence District. 
 
Adrian 
 
Sorry about the delay in reply. I must have just missed email on Xmas eve. 
 
Lot 40 has been previously undermined by first workings approximately 4 years ago. 
 
Lot 38 was directly undermined by Longwall 24A approximately 3 years ago. 
 
Both areas are well outside the influence of current mining impacts.  
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The remainder of site including new proposed subdivision has not been mined under nor will be mined under in the 
near future. 
 
As total area of site lies in Bargo Mine Subsidence District MSB approval will be required for any Subdivision or 
Building Development.   
 
Should you require any further information please contact me at our Picton Office on 4677 1967. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Darren Bullock 
District Manager 
Mine Subsidence Board, Picton District Office 
 
P: PO BOX 40 Picton 2571 
T: (02) 4677 1967 
E: d.bullock@minesub.nsw.gov.au  
W: www.minesub.nsw.gov.au  
 
 
NOTICE:  This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential 
or privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender and delete the message.  Views expressed in this message are those of the 
individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Mine Subsidence Board. 
Before opening any attachments, please check them for viruses and defects. 
 

From: Adrian Villella [mailto:avillella@urbis.com.au]  
Sent: Friday, 21 December 2012 4:15 PM 
To: Darren Bullock 
Subject: Ingham Tahmoor, River Road: Bargo Mine Subsidence District. 
 
Dear Darren, 
 
Thank you kindly for your time earlier over the telephone, it was most sincerely appreciated (my apologies for the 
interruption during your Christmas lunch). 
 
Further to our discussion, we are currently engaged by Inghams Enterprises Pty Ltd to prepare a Planning Proposal 
(i.e. rezoning request to convert to residential) for a site located in Tahmoor (off River Road). 
 
We understand that the site is located within the Bargo Mine Subsidence District as indicated on Plan No. MSD2b. 
Subsequently, we wish to further understand whether the subject site (and any future residential development on site) 
will be affected by any forthcoming mining plans/programmes within the Bargo Mine Subsidence District? 
 
As requested, and to assist you understanding of the Ingham landholding, please find attached a site boundary plan 
and the corresponding Lot and DP numbers for your reference. 
 
In the meantime, please do not hesitate to contact me on (02) 8233 7632 should you have any questions or require 
any further information. 
 
Thank you kindly in advance for your assistance with the above request. 
 
Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year. 
 
Kindest regards, 
 
Adrian Villella 
CONSULTANT – URBAN PLANNING 
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